
 

Lanesboro Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, April 17, 2024 - 6:00 pm 
Lanesboro Community Center Meeting Room and Zoom 

 
 

*Zoom is provided as a way to offer more accessibility to council and committee meetings.  
However, due to potential technical issues, full functionality is not guaranteed* 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82633150353?pwd=L2dOT3BqeE9MSHFGSFp5b0ZpL0JHdz09 

Meeting ID: 826 3315 0353 Passcode: 400815 Dial by your location • +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
 
Public Hearing - 6:00 p.m. - Setback Variance Application for the property at 109 Elmwood Street E, 
Lanesboro, MN (Parcel ID 190205000)  
Public Hearing - 6:05 p.m. - Setback Variance Application for the property at 111 Kenilworth Avenue N, 
Lanesboro, MN (Parcel ID 190158000)  
 
Call the Planning & Zoning Meeting to Order:   

A. Agenda Approval 
B. Public Comments  
C. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting, March 27, 2024  
b. Gage - 2024 Chicken Permit Application 
c. Granny’s Liquor Annual Sidewalk Permit Application 
d. Brogle Building Permit Application  
e. Sylvan Brewing, LLC Building Permit Application 
f. Driftless Trading Post, LLC Building Permit Application 
g. Donahue Building Permit Application 
h. Phillips Building Permit Application 
i. Clemens Building Permit Application 

 
D. Continued Business: 

a. Ordinance 130.02 Review - Discharging Firearms 
b. Development Planning Checklists 
a. Downtown Commercial District Land Use 

 
 

E. New Business 
a. Variance Application - 109 Elmwood Street E (Parcel 190205000) 
b. Alanna Gibbs Building Permit Application - 109 Elmwood Street E 
c. Variance Application - 111 Kenilworth Avenue N (Parcel ID 190158000) 
d. Jeremy Van Meter Building Permit Application - 111 Kenilworth Avenue N  

 
Next Meeting: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  

 
 
Adjourn Regular Meeting 

 
Commissioners:  Jason Resseman, Michael Seiler, Jeff Lepper, Randy Rakosnik, and Tom Schramm 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82633150353?pwd=L2dOT3BqeE9MSHFGSFp5b0ZpL0JHdz09
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CrwV_2ZQdl5gTZWaZkfHChcqUR3GevPp/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=111396770602823799196&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-O_yDbv5ghfXNA_rk2rntTJIHMfCbK9d/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12mi-uFp4BytvQTB-huJjSOQxt40fcZFt/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1i21PDyvWSGuzivdBJRYM6tScRHbTPwuh/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ew3IILAsy4dK23AFJrd9-0Cy0VFfAvj7/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UPs9e9ILSEhcM5ZPmcHg2tQ71TzqgRD_/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16gWZFqXj1wr7PvIa3JN7dlkJ3YdChHWt/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LNrcBRDgOuS5NToNFFIuhoIUONJeV1tp/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1y-OyNC57iHIoTmq_dUwjwEZAoVKbWZXj/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wWdayfiEhQWTQ_pnktBOamFYna34zkdP/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111396770602823799196&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1AghCABBDbG8aBFZKiI_RagpmdK-T0XQI/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1l0g1xuYAo-y6LIayh7B-qP5MdtlNrHM9/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fv28RzooC4ua3V7KLlZBaEr9tzwx-0pi/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aGsF4-Ld6Vfd5Ycy7Rqb388GZGbF56bi/view?usp=drive_link


Draft 03/29/2024 
Lanesboro Planning and Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, March 27, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

Lanesboro Community Center Meeting Room and Zoom 
 

Present Members:  
  __ Jason Resseman    X_ Michael Seiler    X_ Jeff Lepper  
  X_ Randy Rakosnik     X_ Tom Schramm  
 
Staff:  
  X_ Mitchell Walbridge   X_  Darla Taylor  
 
Guests: Bonita Underbakke, Zach Lind, Martin Moore 
 
Regular Meeting 
Member Seiler called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 

A. Public Comments: City Administrator Mitchell Walbridge read a letter submitted by Alison Leathers, 
Cottage House Inn Manager, regarding ordinance regulations on short-term rental properties in the City 
of Lanesboro.  

B. Agenda: City Administrator Walbridge requested the Gage – 2024 Chicken Permit Application be 
removed from the Consent Agenda, and the Lanesboro Arts Annual Sidewalk Permit Application be 
added to the Consent Agenda. Member Lepper entered a motion to approve the agenda with the removal 
and addition requests; Member Rakosnik seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

C. Consent Agenda:  
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting, February 21, 2024 
b. Commonweal Theatre Company – Annual Sidewalk Permit Application 
c. Lanesboro Arts Annual Sidewalk Permit Application  

Member Rakosnik entered a motion to approve the Consent Agenda; Member Schramm seconded the 
motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

D. Continued Business:  
a. Ordinance 130.02 Review – Discharging Firearms: Members reviewed several examples of 

firearm ordinances from other communities to determine what ordinance language would be 
relevant to the City of Lanesboro and could be incorporated into Ordinance 130.02 of the city 
code. Members expressed the City of Byron’s ordinance was well-written, however discharge of 
firearms for hunting should be considered allowable in the areas of the city zoned Rural 
Agricultural. Members requested the city administrator draft a revised ordinance using the City 
of Byron’s ordinance as a model. Members requested language that high-powered rifle usage not 
be permitted as part of the hunting regulations. A draft will be shared with members at the next 
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting for further review.  

b. Development Planning Checklists: Based on a referral from the Lanesboro Economic 
Development Authority Board, the City of Plainview’s development planning checklists were 
shared with members. The checklist documentation would standardize the requirements and 
process for developments within the City. Member Seiler entered a motion to refer the checklists 
to the city attorney to review for adequacy; Member Rakosnik seconded the motion. Motion 
carried with all in favor.  

c. Zach Lind Business Proposal: Zach Lind shared that he would operate Driftless Trading Post 
under a Seasonal Food Stand permit issued by the Minnesota Department of Agriculture. This 
type of permit provides more flexibility on the types of food and products a vendor can provide. 
Members stated they would like Lind’s food stand to be connected to municipal water, electric, 
and sewer utilities as applicable. Members recommended that Lind not place porta-potties on the 



Draft 03/29/2024 
lot. Concern of having the propane tank on the lot was discussed. Lind stated that his appliances 
utilize propane as their fuel source and converting to natural gas is not an economical option.  
Member Rakosnik entered a motion to approve Lind’s business proposal contingent upon a 
permanent food stand permit being issued through the state. The motion failed due to the lack of 
a second.  
Lind stated that if not approved at the current meeting, he likely would not operate in the City for 
the 2024 season as it takes the Department of Agriculture 60 days to issue a permit.  
Member Seiler entered a motion to table the item to the next meeting; Member Lepper seconded 
the motion. Members requested the city administrator forward the seasonal food stand permit 
information to each commission member. Motion carried with all in favor.  

 
E. New Business:  

a. Downtown Commercial District Land Use: Per a referral from the Lanesboro City Council, 
members began discussion about revision to city ordinances to regulate short-term lodging 
rentals. Members noted the importance of making sure ordinance revisions address the 
permissibility of short-term lodging rentals, namely VRBO and Airbnb, in the C-1 Downtown 
Commercial District main floor spaces as well as in R-1 Single Family Residential zones. 
Members stressed the importance of making sure that downtown main floor commercial space is 
utilized for retail uses. Member Lepper noted that the definition of ‘Apartment’ needs to be made 
clearer. Members also discussed the potential of having a cap on types of lodging licenses.  
Member Lepper entered a motion to table the business item with regulatory suggestions be 
brought back at the next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting; Member Seiler seconded 
the motion. Members discussed whether an interim moratorium is appropriate until ordinances 
are revised. Member Lepper entered a motion to amend his original motion to include 
recommending the city council consider an interim moratorium on lodging licenses in the 
downtown commercial district until ordinances are revised; Member Seiler seconded the motion. 
Motion to amend the original motion carried with all in favor. Members voted all in favor of 
adopting the amended motion.  

 
Member Seiler adjourned the meeting at 7:04 p.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Mitchell Walbridge 
City Administrator/Clerk   













Wot@rvrturt
202 Mn t ltut D E, V,,a,,,tu, *ll 55lt,9

50751-812

Application for Euilding Permit

I,rop€rty lnionnrdon

105 3/4 Parkway Ave N Lanebsord, MN 55949
Date

o4t04t2024

Tilted Tiki (Chris Goetzke) $50,000
Applit5nr lnto.mation

u I cont.actot $ r"n"nt fl ott'e,

Zach Lind 612-709-8531

zach @driftlesstradingpost.com

29705 State Hwy 43 Rushford MN
Zip Code

55971

I would lite my app.oved permll..

Emailed (if different from above) $ uaiu WillPick Up in Person

Detalled D...rtprion o, Worf:

Permanent Seasonal Food Stand to be built on the Southeast corner ol the lot with the intended

purpose to serve food and beverage to the general public. Electric, water and gas utilitles to be

sourced municipally while propane gas is sourced from Consolidated Energy. Our business will
operate in accordance with the rules set by Minnesota Department of Agriculture.

E Resldenrial

B commercial

E New Buildinc

I aaaitron

E Aheration/Remodel

! oecr

I n*sia"

! Re-Roor

D Wndows/lroor Replarement

D R€tainingwall

E Accessory Building

! tbo ariding

I Demo BuildlnS

n otte.-
S€lbad Requh.ments

tr [] commercial

tr R1 tr R2 tr R] 8r tr e Hrghuay

Mn Mi.

30' 30' 30'

6 Side Yard:

20

ApdL.nt - Please rc.d end slan bebx:
Applicatio. rs mad€ to the Z@h8 Oepartme.t of tn€ City of LlEbdo, Fillmore Coonty, Min.eet . The applicant rr h6eby .dlised thar no @nnrudion shall p.@ed under the terms of
this permit untilthetime and date the p€mit application .6eives the signature ot the Lan6boro Zoning Admininr.tor. The appli.ant is tunher advied that review ol the pemit
applietion is made according to tte temr of th. La.6bo.o Zoning Odina@, . .opt of *hich is aEihble a.d mat b€ rftieEd at the City Office.

compv wnh the plans and specificetions hercwith {bmined, and with all City Ordina..es appliGble he,eto. The appli..m undeBandt rhat he or she may b. reqlested to erplain the
proposed activhiE to rhe Lan*borc Ciy C@n.il, Lansboro Planning and Zoning Commlsion, or the Lanesboro Historic Prcse.Etion Commi$io.. ln the Mnt rhe building p€mit is

d€nied or modifled, you m.y app€al the de.isirn to it€ L.nesboro Oty Cou@l

Thls pemit shallbecome anvalld unlettthe work althori2ed is commenced wlthin 365 days after its i$uane, or ifthe rcrk authonied by such permit is suspended or abandoned for a

oate Sagned:

o4to4t2024
$2oo

Late Fee (2 timesthe permit fee)

$205.70
Oflice Use Only

Zo.ing Admanin.ator Signanrre

11.
lkJ

{&

19.0186.000

Driftless Trading Post, LLC
Email

lr,ontraro, lrront varu:

,r'1r,a""",u, rs'ls,a"v",a,

:o lnearvara: :o lnearva,a,



MENU

DRIFTLESS

TRADING POST

Proposed skirting of corrugated steel (top right photo) for the base of the food stand
(top left). 

Layout out the property with food stand depicted below





































League of Minnesota Cities Model Ordinance: 7/11/2023 
Amending an Existing Ordinance Template Page 1 

 
CITY OF LANESBORO, MINNESOTA 

ORDINANCE NO. 130.02 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 130.02 ADOPTED ON _____, AND 
TITLED “AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO DISCHARGING FIREARMS.” 
 
The City Council of Lanesboro, Minnesota ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Ordinance No. 130.02 adopted on August 7, 2023, and titled “Discharging Firearms” 
is amended to read: 
 

(A) General Discharge of Firearms. It is a misdemeanor for any person to discharge any firearm 
or bow and arrow within the city or to cause a projectile therefrom to enter the city unless:  

a. By a police officer in the course of law enforcement;  
b. By a person firing for a military salute or by persons of the nation’s armed 

forces acting under military authority;  
c. By a person protecting life of a person;  
d. By a special permit of the City Council;  
e. By a person with proper licensure hunting in an area zoned Rural Agricultural 

District.  
(B) Discharge of Firearms Prohibited in Certain Places. No person shall discharge a 

firearm upon or over a public road, highway, upon, over, or near a cemetery or city 
park, playground, orchard, or other ground appurtenant to a school, church, or an 
inhabited dwelling, the property of another, or charitable institution.  

(C) If any of the above provisions are found to be in conflict with M.S. ‘624.717, as it 
may be amended from time to time, the provisions of that statute shall prevail.  

(D) Penalty, see ‘130.99.  
 
 
Section 2. This ordinance becomes effective from and after its passage and publication. 
 
Passed by the City Council of Lanesboro, Minnesota this _____ day of Month, Year. 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
 
Attested: 
 
____________________ 
City Clerk 







3/20/24, 1:28 PM lanesboro-mn.gov Mail - City of Lanesboro - Variance Application

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=956c6a0984&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r5912092630510944319&simpl=msg-a:r-89084757522036… 1/1

Mitchell Walbridge <mwalbridge@lanesboro-mn.gov>

City of Lanesboro - Variance Application
2 messages

Mitchell Walbridge <mwalbridge@lanesboro-mn.gov> Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 11:31 AM
To: alannagibbs@gmail.com

Hello Alanna,

I was looking through your Variance Application in more detail this morning. The application process requires that the City
evaluate the request on three core factors to justify issuing a variance to a landowner: Reasonableness, Uniqueness, and
Essential Character. 

The responses regarding reasonableness and uniqueness are satisfactory. However, the question of "In your opinion, will
the variance maintain the essential character of the locality?"  You did mark 'yes' on this question, but I need a response
that justifies that the essential character of the locality will not be altered. 

Regarding the question of essential character, the commission members will consider whether the structure and question
of the setback is consistent with the surrounding area. When thinking about the variance for an encroachment into a
setback, one focus would be how the particular structure will look closer to a lot line and how it fits in with the character of
the area. 

If you could send me an explanation to the question posed above, I will attach it to your variance application. 

Thank you, 

Mitchell Walbridge
City Administrator | Lanesboro, MN
Phone: 507-467-3722
Email: MWalbridge@lanesboro-mn.gov

City of Lanesboro
PO Box 333
202 Parkway Avenue S
Lanesboro, MN 55949

Alanna G <alannagibbs@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 12:57 PM
To: Mitchell Walbridge <mwalbridge@lanesboro-mn.gov>

Thanks Mitchell!

This gets into aesthetics a bit, which is a subjective concept. The aesthetic of the house will remain the same, and the
stairs under the revised approach would be facing the same direction as other stair structures on the street (currently it's
the only one on the block that faces it's current direction). In terms of aesthetic, the stairs would extend to the left beyond
the physical house, similar as my neighbor to the right of me (I think that's 105 Elmwood) so it would actually be a change
that increases consistency of the aesthetic within my block. 

Let me know if you need additional information. 

Thanks!
Alanna Gibbs
[Quoted text hidden]

mailto:MWalbridge@lanesboro-mn.gov










ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

T1

TITLE SHEET

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

COFFEE STREET EAST

KE
N
LI

W
O

R
TH

 A
V
E

PROPERTY ID:
190158000

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

ALLEY

5
'-0

" R
EA

R
 Y

A
R
D

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

4'-0" SIDE YARD SETBACK

PROPERTY LINE

25'-0"
SETBACK

EXISTING HOUSE

NEIGHBOR'S HOUSE

SCALE: 1/32" =    1'-0"

1 SITE DIAGRAM
T1

JEREMY VAN METER & CATHERINE GLYNN

111 Kenilworth Ave N, Lanesboro, MN55949

PROJECT  CONTACTS
DESIGNER:
Melliott Desgins

Melanie elliott
email mlelliott74@hotmail.com

GENERALCONTRACTOR: Scott Smith

GENERAL NOTES
1.  General Contractor to comply with all local, state and federal building codes.

2.  All dimensions are approximate and must be field verified by General Contractor. All   
dimensions are to finished wall unless otherwise noted.

3. General Contractor  to install all materials, finishes and products per manufacturer's   
recommendations.

4.  Notify Melliott Designs as soon as possible with any discrepancies in drawings/
specifications and any unforeseen existing conditions.

DRAWING INDEX
T1

A1.0
A1.1

A2.0
A2.1
A2.2

TITLE SHEET
SITE PROPOSED
GARAGE PROPOSED
UPPER LEVEL PROPOSED

PROPOSED SECTION- STAIR
PROPOSED SECTIONS
PROPOSED SECTIONS

PROPOSED 3D EXTERIOR VIEWS

A1.2

A3.0

UPPER LEVEL 3D FLOOR PLANA1.3
UPPER LEVEL ELECTRICALA1.4
UPPER LEVEL ROOF PLANA1.5

PROPOSED ELEVATIONSA2.3



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A1.0

SITE PROPOSED

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

6'-0" 30'-0"

2
4

'-0
"

7'
-3

"

36'-0"

COFFEE STREET EAST

KE
N
LI

W
O

R
TH

 A
V
E

PROPERTY ID:
190158000

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

ALLEY

5
'-0

" R
EA

R
 Y

A
R
D

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

4'-0" SIDE YARD SETBACK

PROPERTY LINE

25'-0"
SETBACK

EXISTING HOUSE

NEIGHBOR'S HOUSE

PROJECT NORTHSCALE: 1/16" =    1'-0"

1 SITE PLAN "AFTER"
A1.0



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A1.1

GARAGE
PROPOSED

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

30'-0"

6" 7'-6" 6" 21'-0" 6"

SAUNA GARAGE

18
'-0

" X
 8

'-0
" G

A
R
A
G

E 
D

O
O

R

UP

MECH./
STORAGE

OPTION BENCH W/
STORAGE UNDER

5'-0" SLIDER

'MINI'
MUD

2'-8"

2'-8"

4'-0"

6
"

7'
-3

"
15

'-9
"

6
"

2
'-6

"
4
 1/

2
"

3
'-9

"
8
'-0

"

PROJECT NORTHSCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 GARAGE PLAN "AFTER"
A1.1



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A1.2

UPPER LEVEL
PROPOSED

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

R
EF

R
A
N
G

E

6" 8'-7 1/2" 6" 19'-10 1/2" 6"

6
"

11'
-0

 1/
2
"

6
"

7'
-1
1 1

/2
"

6
"

6"

1'-8 1/2"

6"
6'-5" 6" 11'-5" 6" 7'-11 1/2" 6"

3'-4 1/4"

OFFICE

BATH

KITCHEN

DWN

OPEN RAIL

OPT
STORAGE

SLEEPER SOFA

LIVING

5'-0" X 3'-0"

5'-0"VANITY

PTRY

LIN/
BRM

SHELVES S
H
EL

V
ES

KNEE WALLKNEE
WALL

KNEE
WALL

S
H
EL

V
ES

2'-0"
2'-6"

2'-6"

6" WALLS TO OFFICE-
SOUNDPROOF

WALLS.
6'-0" CLGN HEIGHT

6'-0" CLGN HEIGHT

6'-0" CLGN
HEIGHT

OUTLINE OF ROOF

TILE/LVT

CARPET

ENGINEERED WOOD OR LVT

ENGINEERED
WOOD OR LVT

ENGINEERED
WOOD OR LVT
TO STAIR WITH

CARPET RUNNER

PROJECT NORTHSCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 UPPER LEVEL PLAN "AFTER"
A1.2



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A1.3

3D VIEWS

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A1.4

UPPER LEVEL
ELECTRICAL

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

R
EF

R
A
N
G

E

F

R

R R

R R

R

R

R

R R

GFIGFI

S
3
D
SD

S
D

SD

SD

SD
SD

S
S

S
D

SD

SD

OFFICE

BATH

KITCHEN

DWN
OPT

STORAGE

LIVING

OUTLINE OF ROOF

USB 4 PLEX

PROJECT NORTH

1 UPPER LEVEL ELECTRICAL PLAN
A1.4



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A1.5

ROOF PLAN

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

2'-0"

2
'-0

"

6"
2
'-0

"

1'-
0
"

2'-0"

2'-0"

SHED DORMER: 4" IN 12" PITCH

SHED DORMER: 4" IN 12" PITCH

12" IN 12" PITCH

R
O

O
F 

O
V
ER

 G
A
R
A
G

E 
D

O
O

R
 B

EL
O

W
: 
4
" I

N
 1
2
" P

IT
C
H

12" IN 12"
PITCH

ROOF OVER
BREEZEWAY BELOW

EXISTING HOUSE

PROJECT NORTH
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 ROOF PLAN "AFTER"
A1.5



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A2.0

PROPOSED
SECTION-STAIR

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 STAIR SECTION
A2.0



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A2.1

PROPOSED
SECTIONS

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

9
'-0

"
1'-

6
"

8
'-0

"
GARAGE

KITCHEN
STAIR
DWN

7'
-6

"

4
'-0

"
4
"

9
'-0

"
1'-

6
"

8
'-0

"
4
"

3
'-0

"

3
'-0

"

LIVING ROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 KITCHEN
A2.1

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

2 LIVING
A2.1



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A2.2

PROPOSED
SECTIONS

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

9
'-0

"
1'-

6
"

7'
-6

"BATHROOMOFFICESTORAGE

SAUNA MECH/STORAGE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 OFFICE/BATH
A2.2



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A2.3

PROPOSED
ELEVATIONS

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

GGE CLGN

GGE FFL

UL FFL

UL CEILING

GGE CLGN

GGE FFL

UL FFL

UL CEILING

GGE CLGN

GGE FFL

UL FFL

UL CEILING

GGE CLGN

GGE FFL

UL FFL

UL CEILING

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"

1 WEST ELEVATION 1
A2.3

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"

2 EAST ELEVATION 1
A2.3

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"

3 NORTH ELEVATION 1
A2.3

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"

4 SOUTH ELEVATION 1
A2.3



ELLIOTT
designs,LLCM

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of

A3.0

3D EXTERIOR
VIEWS

D E S C R I P T I O NNO. DATE

#Pln

I S S U E D

DRAWING NO.

TITLE

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROJECT NO.

ISSUE

CONCEPT1

COPYRIGHT 2022 © BY melliottdesigns, LLC

5752 Knox Ave S
Minneapolis
MN 55419
P 702.279.6455
E mlelliott74@hotmail.com

PRICING PLANS

8.8.22

PLANS IN THIS ISSUE FOR  CONCEPT AND
PRICING ONLY .ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
SITE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR. MELLIOTT
DESIGN ACCEPTS NO LIABILITY FOR
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
ENSURE ALL WORK MEETS LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS

a 
re

no
va

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 h

om
e 

of
Je

re
m

y V
an

 M
et

er
 &

 C
at

he
ri

ne
 G

ly
nn

11
1 

Ke
ni

lw
or

th
 A

ve
 N

, L
an

es
bo

ro
,M

N
 5

59
49

PRICING2 9.13.22

1 EXTERIOR 1
A3.0

2 EXTERIOR 2
A3.0

3 EXTERIOR 3
A3.0

4 EXTERIOR 4
A3.0






	2024-04-17 Planning & Zoning Agenda
	Adjourn Regular Meeting

	2024-03-27 Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes
	Gage - 2024 Chicken Permit Application
	2024-04-03 Granny_s Liquor Annual Sidewalk Permit Request 
	2024-03-29 Brogle Building Permit Application
	2024-04-05 Sylvan Brewing LLC Building Permit Application
	2024-04-04 Zach Lind Building Permit Application
	DTP Builiding Permit Lanesboro
	DTP Food Stand HPC

	2024-04-02 Donahue Building Permit Application
	2024-04-08 Phillips Building Permit Application
	2024-04-08 Clemens Building Permit Application
	2024-04-09 Holman Building Permit Application
	2024-04-15 Paddle On Coffee Annual Sidewalk Permit Application
	2024-04-11 Another Time Ice Cream Parlor Annual Sidewalk Permit Application
	2024-04-10 Pedal Pushers Cafe Annual Sidewalk Permit Application
	2024-04-17 Ordinance 130.02 Draft
	Variance Application - Alanna Gibbs
	Variance Application - Alanna Gibbs
	Variance Application - Alanna Gibbs

	Variance Application

	2024-04-02 Van Meter Variance Application
	2024-04-02 Van Meter Building Permit Application
	2024-04-02 Van Meter Building Permit Application
	Property Details
	9.15.22 Glynn_van Meter Garage Studio

	Alanna Gibbs Building Permit Application



